Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. @L 2022

To: ALl PSDs, PICDs
All Elementary and Secondary School Heads

Selected MAPEH Teachers
This Division
From: FEL%) A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Supermtende
Subject: Development and Submission of Regmn -Initiated Quarter 1 SLMs in MAPEH
Date: February 18, 2022

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 056 s. 2022, dated February 17, 2022, with
the aim to support the implementation of the Basic Education - Learning Continuity
Plan, this office announces the series of activities for the development of SLMs in
MAPEH Grade 1 to Grade 12 to be submitted to the regional office on or before May
13, 2022.

2. The schedule of activities is found in Annex A, while the assignment of concerned
MAPEH SLM Writers, [llustrators, and conformance reviewers is found in Annex B
of this memorandum.

3. All School Heads are advised to render utmost support to all assigned MAPEH SLM
developers for the success of this activity.

4. All teaching and non-teaching personnel involved in the said MAPEH SLM
development shall be granted 10 days service credits, subject to the existing rules on
granting service credits.

5. Widest and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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